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TO: District School Superintendents DPS: 2010-143
FROM: Frances Haithcock, Chancellor of Public Schools
DATE: July 20, 2010

SUBJECT: Florida Online Reading Professional Development (FOR-PD) and North East
Florida Education Consortium (NEFEC) Free Online Courses

It is with great regret that we are announcing that, due to budget shortfalls, our office will no
longer be able to provide funding to support free online versions of the following Reading
Endorsement Competencies for educators across the state of Florida:

Competency 1 — Foundations of Language and Cognition (FOLAC)

Competency 2 — Florida Online Reading Professional Development course (FOR-PD)
Competency 3 — Applied Data Analysis for Principals and Teachers (ADAPT)
Competency 4/5 — Foundations and Applications of Differentiated Instruction (FADI).

FOR-PD has been offered as a partnership between the Just Read, Florida! Office and the FOR-
PD Office at the University of Central Florida since 2003. FOLAC, ADAPT, and FADI have
been offered as a partnership between the Just Read, Florida! Office and the North East Florida
Education Consortium (NEFEC) since 2005. We truly appreciate the wonderful efforts of the
FOR-PD Office and NEFEC to provide excellent professional development and support for
teachers across the state.

We anticipate that these courses will be available for a fee during the upcoming school year. A
schedule of course offerings will be available in early August for you to share with teachers
when they come back for the 2010-11 school year. There are several other versions of face-to-
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face and online Competency 1-5 offerings that have been developed by districts and companies
which may be provided for educators in Florida.

We realize that this will impact professional development offerings for your district and wanted
to make you aware of this change as soon as possible.

Thank you so much for your hard work and support for literacy in your districts!
FH/sg

CC:. Assistant Superintendents of Curriculum
District Reading Contacts



